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VIA RESS 

Ms. Christine E. Long 
Registrar 
ONTARIO ENERGY BOARD 
P.O. Box 2319, 27th Floor 
2300 Yonge Street 
Toronto, Ontario 
M4P 1E4 

Dear Ms. Long: 

Re: EB-2020-0091 - Enbridge Gas Inc. (EGI) Integrated Resource Planning (IRP) 
Proposal. 

Industrial Gas Users Association (IGUA) Statement of Costs. 

Further to the Decision and Order dated July 22, 2021 for the captioned proceeding, enclosed, on 
behalf of IGUA, please find a Statement of Costs. 

In respect of the Details of Fees and Disbursements Being Claimed form for the writer provided in 
support of IGUA’s cost claim, please note that time allocated to the “Argument” category (in the 
absence of additional activity categories on the forms), in addition to time spent formulating and 
drafting IGUA’s submissions on the matter, includes time spent on;  

1. retrieval and review of materials filed, reporting to and briefing IGUA on the general status of 
the proceeding, and obtaining/confirming ongoing general instructions (please see dockets 
for April 28 & 29, 2020; May 13, 14 and 21, 2020; November 11-27, 2020; December 2, 2020 
and January 1 & 12, 2021; totalling 3.6 hours);  

2. reviewing filings, briefing IGUA and obtaining instructions regarding issues list and hearing 
scope matters (please see dockets from June 4 through July 16, 2020, totalling 6.1 hours); 

3. reviewing filings, briefing IGUA and obtaining instructions related to additional proposed 
evidence (please see dockets for July 22 & 30, 2020; August 1-27, 2020; and September 4-
17, 2020; totalling 3.1 hours); 

4. reviewing comprehensive arguments filed by other parties, including EGI, in order to brief 
IGUA on issues articulated and positions taken related to IGUA interests and thus properly 
inform understanding of the OEB’s determinations on the various and diverse positions 
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articulated by the parties (please see dockets from April 2 through 22, 2021, totalling 20 
hours); and 

5. reviewing the OEB’s comprehensive decision and briefing IGUA on the decision and its 
implications for future EGI planning and spending activities (please see dockets for July 23- 
28, 2021, totalling 6 hours). 

In aggregate, these hours allocated to the “Argument” category on the OEB’s form total 38.8 hours, 
comprising ~68% of the total of 57.1 hours allocated to this activity category, and reflecting a range 
of activities in support of IGUA’s responsible and informed participation in the proceeding, all as 
detailed in the various docket entries. 

The balance of the allocations made should be self-explanatory. 

Yours truly, 

Ian A. Mondrow 

IAM:cag 
Encl. 

cc: Dr. S. Rahbar (IGUA) 
G. Carrière/L. Gervais (IGUA) 
A. Stiers (EGI) 
M. Parkes (OEB Staff) 
M. Millar (OEB Staff) 
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